NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION

Division of Water
625 Broadway, Albany, New York 12233-3505

MEMORANDUM

TO: Elizabeth U. Ricci, P.E.

FROM: Lisa M. Czechowicz

SUBJECT: STATE ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW PROCESS (SERP) CERTIFICATION
CWSRF Project Number: C9-6632-07-00

DATE: June 11, 2025

Applicant: Chautauqua County
Address: 3 North Erie Street
Town: Mayville County: Chautauqua

Description of Action: Repairs to reduce inflow and infiltration in the North Chautauqua Lake Sewer District,
including installation of cured-in-place pipe lining, replacement of sewer main lines, rehabilitation of manholes
and rehabilitation of pump stations.

SERP Determination:
Project has been determined to be a:

SEQR Type Il Action AND NEPA CatEx and is in compliance with SERP

Basis for classification of project as a Type Il Action:
6 NYCRR Part 617.5(c)(1) - maintenance or repair involving no substantial
changes in an existing structure or facility
Basis for classification of project as a NEPA Categorical Exclusion:

40 CFR Part 6.204(a)(1)(i) - Actions involving routine facility maintenance and
repair

Environmental Review Equivalency/Federal Crosscutter Checklist dated 5/29/2025

Applicable NYSDEC Permits: Per the amended wetland regulations (6 NYCRR 664), a Parcel JD
should be requested to determine the need for an Article 24 freshwater wetlands permit.

Special Conditions: None

Signature: " 4 ‘Q‘_.ﬁ%(’(;-i WO, Date: 6/11/25

(Must be signed by the Regional Permit Administrator or Deputg/ or other delegated representative)
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